ar

-
- GOVERNMENT
HEADOUAllkg'll“r!R(;l.T N’}T")NAI, CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
B : “RS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
. FS/Mb/WZ/ZOZl/I,’q 0 Dated:0)/|| /2021 =
cd:
To. /N

"f\]‘lc Joint Commissioner (Lic.),
1 lj“loor. Defence Colony Police Station,
Defence Colony, New Delhi.

SUbjﬂ‘lZ lll\‘DL‘C[iOﬂ report in_r S
S espect M/s. .lungle Jamboree, F A-23 Vi d i i
‘ T . I F, A ishal Enclave, Rajouri

Sir,
This is in reference to the online application received through MHA portal vide ID-
2021033011755 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises

was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 06.10.2021 in the presence of Sh.

Sandeep (manager) to check the provisioning of fire safety arrangements provided in the building.
" floor of a

During the course of inspection, it was observed that the said restaurant is running at 1°
building comprised of Basement, Ground, mezzanine, first floor, mezzanine and second floor, served
by single staircase having width 1.30-1.50 mts. No fire safety arrangements found provided except

few fire extinguishers. However, following fire safety arrangements are required: -
1. Two nos. of staircases having width of 1.5 mts each.

Width of door size is less than required width of 1.5 mts each.

Terrace Fire pump capacity 450 is required.
Overhead tank capacity 20000 lts is required.

Down comer system is required.

Exit signages on the places mentioned during the inspection are required.

MOEFA & MCP are required.
Lift shall be segregated with Fire Check Door.

nings, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is not
mises in absence of requisites

cupier. The licensing issuing

In view of above shortcor
considered at this stage & rejected. The occupancy of the building/pre

measures shall be at the risk and liabilities of the owner/oc

fire safety
authority /statutory authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till its provide:
all necessary fire safety arrangements.

Yours faithfully

Pl

Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: - "7 £
ivaji Enclave, Raja Garden, New Delhi.

I. The Deputy Health Officer, South MCD, Sh
Jungle Jamboree, FF, A-23, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden,

e

2 The owner/occupier, M/s.
Delhi- 110027.
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